BN

the Town of Luther

a bﬁ’mamj mﬂmunif,

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
L.P.W.A. MEETING AGENDA

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25, Section 311 of the Oklahoma Statutes, the
Town of Luther, County of Oklahoma, 108 S. Main Street, hereby calls a Regular L.P.W.A.
Meeting of the Luther Board of Trustees, Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Town
Hall, 108 S. Main St., Luther, OK 73054.

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be held at the physical location of 108 South Main,
Luther, Oklahoma, 73054. However, given the concern of COVID-19 and the Oklahoma
State of Emergency, the physical location will be closed to the public. This meeting will be
held via live video on the Town’s YouTube Channel and broadcast live on the Town of
Luther website. Please read below for instructions on how to view the meeting and submit
questions and/or comments for the Board.

The following board members will appear at the physical location of the meeting: Jenni
White, Brian Hall, and Jeff Schwarzmeier.

The following board members will be present via teleconference and live from their
homes: Trandy Langston and Terry Arps.

Call to order.
Roll Call.

Determination of a quorum.

Approval of the Consent Agenda, Previous Meeting’s Minutes (03102020 LPWA), Treasurer’s
Report, Review of Claims including Payroll.
Trustee Comments.

Trustee One (Terry Arps)
Trustee Two (Brian Hall)

Consideration, discussion and possible action to accept $3,000.00 from Town to LPWA for operating
expenses.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase an additional chlorinator for another well, not
to exceed $700.00.

Trustee Three (Trandy Langston)



Trustee Four (Jeff Schwarzmeier)
Trustee Five (Jenni White)

8. Consideration, discussion and possible action to credit late fees to utility customers unemploy.ed asa
result of Governor Stitt's Executive Order, E02020-07 who have a current unemployment claim.

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action to discontinue utility cutoffs for utility customers
unemployed as a result of Governor Stitt's Executive Order, E02020-07 who have a current
unemployment claim.

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action to allow Riley Miller to trap wild hogs on lagoon
property.

11. New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. 311.A.9 of the Oklahoma
Statutes, new business is defined as any matter not known about or which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda.

12. Reading questions and comments.

13. Adjourn.

—_—

Kim Bpurns, Town Clerk/Treasurer

*Agerda Posted Monday, April 13%, 2020 at Luther Town Hall, on the website at
www.townoflutherck.com and on Facebook at The Town of Luther, prior to 7:00 pm.

NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE OPEN MEETING

This meeting will be held via live video on the Town's YouTube channel which can also be
accessed on the Town of Luther website. TownofLutherOk.com and navigating to
the Information Library tab and selecting "Media" in the dropdown menu. Once you click
on the "Media" page, you will see a number of previously uploaded YouTube videos. Please

stay on this page and as soon as the video of the meeting goes live, you will see it come up on
this page

You can also access the video by navigating DIRECTLY to our YouTube Channel
at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyS5qRtSU2WmirLftlkO0gdw/videos and waiting for
the video to go live. In order not to miss the live video, you can go to this URL prior to the

meeting and "Subscribe” te the Channel. This way you will get a notification when the video
is available for viewing.




If you have any comments or questions about anything on the agenda, please send these to Town

Manager Scherrie Pidcock at office@townoflutherok.com. Your questions and comments
will be read during the "Reading Comments and Questions” portion of the agenda during

the live broadcast.



the Town of Luther

a bﬁmowg lemttni{',

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
L.P.W.A. MEETING AGENDA

MINUTES

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25, Section 311 of the Oklahoma Statutes, the
Town of Luther, County of Oklahoma, 108 S. Main Street, hereby calls a Regular L.P.W.A,

Meeting of the Luther Board of Trustees, Tuesday, March, 10™, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Town
Hall, 108 S. Main St., Luther, OK 73054.

B L by -

Call to order.

Roll Call... All Present.

Determination of a quorum... Yes

Approval of the Consent Agenda, Previous Meeting’s Minutes, 02112020 LPWA & 02272020
Spc. LPWA, Treasurer’s Report, Review of Claims including Payroll.

Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2nd: B. Hall ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Trustee Comments.

No Action.

Trustee Two (Brian Hall)

Consideration, discussion and possible action to accept transfer of funds from Town to LPWA for
operating expenses in the amount of $5500.00.
Motion to approve as written: B. Hall... 2nd: T. Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase a chlorinator not to exceed $700.00.
Motion to approve as written: B. Hall... 27 T, Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.

New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. 311.A.9 of the Oklahoma
Statutes, new business is defined as any matter not known about or which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda.

No New Business.

Citizen participation: Citizens may address the Board during open meetings on any matter on the
agenda prior to the Board taking action on the matter. On any item not on the current agenda,
citizens may address the Board under the agenda item Citizen Participation. Citizens should fill out a
Citizen’s Participation Request form and give it to the Mayor. Citizen Participation is for
information purposes only, and the Board cannot discuss, act or make any decisions on matters
presented under Citizens Participation. Citizens are requested to limit their comments to two
minutes.



No Action.

10. Adjourn.
Motion to approve as written: T. Langston ... 2nd: T. Arps... Unanimous Yes vote.

___transcribed 03/11/2020 by
Kim Bourns, Town Clerk/Treasurer

*Agenda Posted Monday, March 9" 2020 at Luther Town Hall, on the website at
www.townoflutherok.com and on Facebook at The Town of Luther, prior to 7:00 pm.



Luther Public Works Authority
Profit and Loss

July 2019 - March 2020
Total
Income
Interast Revanue 890.96
Other Revenues 11,387.95
Utility Revenue-water/sewer/trash 223,104.80
Water Sales 3,258.00
Total Income s 238,641.71
Gross Profit 238,641.71
Expenses
2020 Pickup Loan 2,450.56
Capital Outlay 46.00
Maintenance & Operations
Accounting Services 4,683.50
Billing Software 976.61
Credit Card Fees 2,004.86
Dues, Fees, Training 786.00
Fuel 928.50
insurance 6,302.41
Office Supplies / Expenses 1,148.59
Phonss / Intarnet/ IT 6,633.31
Pastage & Equip 1,867.79
Repairs / Maintenance 3,067.30
Uniforms 978.57
Utilitles 8,330.711
Total Maintenance & Operations $ 37,708.15
Personnel Services
Employee Bensfits 21,357.51
Salaries / Wages / Payroll Tax 66,423.71
Total Personnel Services $ 87,781.22
Sewer System
Billing Software 88.70
Fuel 699.91
Repalrs / Maintenance 28,547.44
Supplles 1,029.18
Uniforms 977.45
Utilities 3,999.11
Total Sewer System $ 35,341.79
Town mtc - not water or sewer
Airgas 1,087.71
Fuel 499.72
uniforms 977,45
Vehicle Insurance 88.67
Total Town Mtc - not water or sewer $ 2,653.55



Trash Service

Billing Software 192.16
Collection Fee 69,793.22
Total Trash Service $ 69,985.38
Water System
Bllling Software 217.10
Dabt Service 32,935.32
Equipment maintenance 388.00
Fuel 778.50
Maters 1,185.64
Repairs / Maintenance 11,188.37
Supplies 5,146.59
Uniforms 977.45
Utilities 3,225.41
Total Water System $ 56,053.38
Total Expenses $ 292,020.03
Net Operating Income $ 53,378.32
Other Income
Transfer from Town 58,100.00
Total Other Income $ 58,100.00
Net Other Income $ 58,100.00

Nat Income $ 4,721.68



%686  S8'LIS $- 00'98Z'sE $ SI'BOLIE § |%26'98 gYLorE & 00vSZ'y $ 5018 § suojjesed ¥ saueUSjUIEl |2IOL
%SL'v8 62'695'1- 000066 L2 0EE'? %GL0 LLLEBO' - 00°00L'L 62’8 SN
%00 LEL  LSLET 00°Lvs 16'846 %c8'0C1 AV A 00'es 82°001 sunojuf)
%Eb TG 0LzeL'e 00°058'S 0£°290'E %025 02’181 00°0s9 08’88y eoueusu el ; siieday
%L0'EB 12°28€- poose'e 6L7298') %000 00°082- 00°05¢ dinbg g abejsod
%BE'ELL  LEEBL 00°05R'S LE'EE9'D %16°L6 19°EL- 00°059 6E'OE0 11 / 1euseyu] f seuoyd
%I9°LZl 6S'eve 00°006 65'8rL'L %0S'ERS 0S°eEpl 0000l 0S°Eve sesuedx3 ; so|ddng a0
%000 00706~ 00°06 000 %00°0 0004~ 000l suofjealgnd 2onon jebe
%I0GLL  LPE0L'T 00°009't WZot's %BL VBl LL'6EE o000 LWBEL asuINsu|
%9.°€9L  0S'19E 00295 0s'826 %00'0 00°co- 00'e9 fend
%L1 EB 00’651 00'S6 00'98L %00'0 00°S01- 00's0L Bujupesy ‘saay ‘seng
%EeE'LLL  98'%02 00°008°) 98'v00'e %0101 og'oz 00002 0c0ze $004 pJej upasd
%vi0EL LB'6ZC [LUFAFA 19'9.6 %000 00'es 00'EB aremyos Buyig
%t6°26 05'95€- 00°0%0'S 05'E89'Y %ICEL 00'0G4- 00°095 00 0L seojuag Bupunoaay
000 000 00’0 00’0 suonesadQ ' edueuUiEN
005 00’0 00'sy 00’0 AegnQ [ejtdes
95'0sv'z 000 95°0Sk'e $9'218 rozio ugon dny3)d 0202
sesuadxy
%BLE0l  LLL69'8 $ 00056'62Z $ ILLPD'BEEZ § [%TOTHE £L'sZZ'e $ 00°05%'sZ ¢ ©£EsiL'eT $ jyoid 88019
%8L€0} LL169'8 ¢ 000S6'6ZZ $ LLLpR'BET $ |%ZITLE EESZT'E $ 00°0S§'ST $ €ESLL'BT $ awiodu| (B30l
%L 1S 00'2r0'e- 00°00E'e 00'85Z'E %L5°C 00'289- 00°00L 00’8l sajeg J9jeM
%ES'BLZ  09'VOO'ERL 00'00L'08 08'v0L'Eee %G2'G92 18'904'v1L 00°008'8 L8'809'E2 {usodaq A)jeq) anusasy ANPN
%00°0 00°009'20t- 00'009'Z01L 000 %000 oo'oor’LL- 00°00F'LL liBpuET B Ysedl
%000 00°059°vE- 00°0S9'vE 00'0 %000 00'gsa'e- 00°0S8°E 18meg
000 000 000 000 000 sjjuusd
%.9'vGL  G62E5'G 00'058'S S6'28€'LL %ETBLL 0O'SLY'Y 00059 00'590's SanuaAY IO
%66°'L6F 960V 00°05t 96'068 %r0LLL (AR 00°05 Z25'S8 anuaAsy saseiu|
awoou|
1eBpng | j0B8png sen0 1ebBpng lemoay jebpng [1eBpngJeac| 1ebpng jen)oy
0% 0%
lejor 0Z0Z 1eN
020Z Y24e| - 610Z AN

0202-610Z Ad :S[enoy "sA jebpng
Aioyiny SYIOM 2lqnd JeyinT



%L6T6 Z9'LET'Y $- 0016209 § BE'EG0'95 %0LPL L0'¥60'L - 00°669'9 $ EEF00'S
%l¥y'L8 6591 00°089'€ L'G22'E %066 A1 co'oLy 8s'op
%S8'0EL  SP'OEC 00°LFL Sy LL6 %8 0ZL gLl 00'e8 B8Z'004
%96°Trl  65°9YS'} 00°009'E 65ovL'S %6985  vLPED 00°'00F L YEO'L
%65'24)  Ie'BE8'Y 00°00€'9 Le'881°LL %81l vE §SL0es- 00'00L 52691
%ER'LE  OE'FOL- 00°0SE'L roaslL %000 00051~ 00'ast
%0ELEL  0SLIE 00’295 058l %000 00'eY- 00'e9
%L9°1Te  006iE oo'o8lL 00'66E %000 00°02- o000z
%0F9s  89PLL'OL- 00°0LV'EY ZE'GEB'ZE %00 8L 25°0EL'L- 00°06L'y 8Y'BS9'E
%9062 06°62S- 00'ibs oriie %00°0 00°€8- oo'ee
00’0 00’0 000 o000
%5666 CZOVE $- 00020'0L $ B8£'SBE'6D %6V L0 2911 $ 0008L'L $ Tz'oeE'l
%89°66 BL'9CC- 00°020°0L ZZ'£62'69 %be L0} 06°e0t 00°'08L'L 06'€88'2
9L'g6l 000 9l'¢c6l ZETL 000 FASAl
000 000 000 000
%48'6LL 55°6EY $ 00ViZT $ 55'€59'Z %00ZPt  ZE'E0L $ o0o'srZ A
2988 000 1988 00’0
%G58°0€L  SP'OET 00'Lvs Sk'LLG %e28°021 82'Ll 0o'es T
%elL'es  82'L9 00°28§ AN YeEE'LZE rreEt 00’e9 202
%9802 bil8l 00°006 L2°280't %08°9F 0r'es- 00'001 09'9%
000 000 000 000
%I0'LIZ  BL'OOE'ZZ $ 00'L¥D'EL  $ 6LIFE'SE %¥6'S0L 9098 $ 006bF'L $ 90'SES'I
%60°LLL  L1'6BE 00°009'E LL'B6B'E %000 Qo'cor- 00'o0r
%S8'0El  SK0ET 00'LFL SP'Li6 %28'02} gT'lL 00°c8 82001
%BL'LS 28’044 00008't 8L'620'} Y00°0 00°00¢- 00°002
%B¥'955 b LLY'EC 00°0EL'S vy LPS'8E %CL'ISZ  BL'Y9B 00045 8L pER'L
%000 00"0st- 00ost 000 %000 00°05- 00°0s
%¥PECL  16°ZEL 00°295 16°669 %00°0 00'e9- 00'Eg
%L8'LE DE'859- 00'LpL 088 %000 00°€8- 00'EB
000 00'c 00’0 000
%LV 86 BLLLS $- ooesz'es $ zZz'ieL'is %EL'GH LZ'08y $- 00298'6 $ 6BLIBL'G
%8e°L8 62'065'6- 00'v10'9L LL'ECP'09 %28 Lz'zet'L- 00°26¢'8 68Lv00'2
%EGE'ELL  1G'2L0'6 00'sez'z1L 1G°L6E'12 %¥lbil 00°Z10'1 00°S5€E°1 00°228'2
00’0 ao0'e 000 000

twesAg JBIeM (Ej01

sapun
suuojun
so|ddng

saueuajulel / sijedoy

siejeN

1ang

asueusyuew jeewd)nby

20|AIBg Jq80
ezemyos Buyng
Wo)SAS Jajeps

adyaeg ysel) (ejol

894 UOIB|I0D
aiemyos Buyg
ag|aeg yselg

JBMES JO JOJEM JOU - W UMO] [BICL
FOURINSU| B|2JYBA

suuoun
leng

sebany

19M8S JO J18JEM JOU - W UMO ]
WwasAg Jomag |ejol

SSIHINN
suLopun
sa||ddng

sateuajuiel  sijeday

aouelnsu|

lend

ssemyos Buitng
wWasAg James

$03|AI8S [BUUDSIE [BJO]
xe} |[0ifed ; sebepn / sapeeg
siyeuag safo|dws

SO9jAI9S [BUUOSIa



%68°05- 89000 $ oo6lz'e $ 89lZl'y $ [%sskl9-  ovieLL  $ 00280'L % OV'Eye9 §
%8b'9Lt O00'8LLST $ 00ZZ6'ZE ¢ 0000M'BS $ [%9C05L  00ZKE'L  $ 00'GS9'E  $ 00'00s's §
%Bv'8LL DO'BLL'ST $ o0zZze'ze $ 0000L'8S  § [%o9c0sL  00'ZEE'L  $ 00'8S9't  $ 00°00S's §
%000 00°ZZ6'TE- 00'226'2¢ 000 %00'0 00°'859'€- 00'8S9'E

00°001'8S 000 00°00L'8S 00°005'S 00°005°G
%6p'9ZL  ZELLVLL  $- 00°L0Z'Z¢  §- ZCBIE'ES  §- |%STHT opess’s $ 000WL'y S OWEPRL'L $
%0£'20L  £0°698'6l $ 00ISL'ZIT $ £00ZD'Z6Z § [%OT'16 0ba9'T  $- 00°06T°08 § €6'G29Z §

ewoau| 8N
awoou| 18410 JON
WOy JeI0 [BloL
UMO] Wo) INO| SI8jsuel]
UMO | WoL) J8jsuet]
|woau| J8YID
swosu] Bupesedo 19N
sasuadx3 jejoL



LUTHER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY
March 11 to April 13, 2020

Date Ref No. Payee Memo Payment
03/11/2020 EFT Town of Luther Reimburse Town for phones 51.54
03/11/2020 EFT Town of Luther reimburse Town for fuel 202.44
03/11/2020 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Payroll 2,763.02
03/12/2020 EFT BANCFIRST PD/FD Vehicle Loan 1,131.43
03/13/2020 12726 IRWIN, LLC Lift Station repair 1,425.00
03/17/2020 12727 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Office cleaning 32,00
03/17/2020 EFT BANCFIRST Retumed check 14.30
03/18/2020 EFT IRS Federal payroll taxes 668.98
03/24/2020 EFT Oklahoma Tax Commission State Payroll taxes 145.00
03/25/2020 EFT USDA Monthly Water System Loan pmt 2,642.00
03/25/2020 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Payroll 2,7711.41
03/26/2020 12728 AMERITAS LIFE INS CORP Voluntary Vision insurance 47.58
03/26/2020 12729 BCBS OF OKLAHOMA Health Insurance premium 2,167.50
03/26/2020 12730 BCBS OF OKLAHOMA Life Insurance premium 16.92
03/26/2020 12731 MID AMERICA CHEMICAL Chiorine for wells 147.75
03/26/2020 12732 Pionger Supply Water system supplies 142,30
03/26/2020 12733 Central New Holland Mower servicing supplles 274.76
03/26/2020 12734 LOCKE SUPPLY CCQ Waler/Sewer parts 40.17
03/26/2020 12735 OMAG Gen Liab/Auto 29.95
03/26/2020 12736 P&K EQUIPMENT Mower servicing supplies 64.99
03/26/2020 12737 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Office cleaning 24.00
03/26/2020 12738 ATET MOBILITY Cells/tablet 146.33
03/26/2020 12739 Delta Dental Voluntary Dental insurance 145.00
03/26/2020 12740 Dollar General Charged Sales Toiletries/Cleaning Supplies 44.25
03/26/2020 12741 USA Blueboak Chlorinator replacement 697.43
03/26/2020 EFT BANCFIRST 2020 Chevralet Pickup Loan pmt 612.64
04/01/2020 EFT Global Payments Monthly credit card fees 186.73
04/01/2020 EFT IRS Federal payroil taxes 672.70
04/13/2020 12742 Busby Pump & Supply Replace fioat on lift station 450.54
04/13/2020 12743 COMPSOURCE Workers' Compensation premium 233.76
04/13/2020 12744 JOEL WILSON Utility reimbursement 12.87
04/13/2020 12745 OG&E Electric-Street lights, wells, sewer lifis 2,011.62
04/13/2020 12746 ONG Gas-Generator at tower well 92.42
04/13/2020 12747 Young & Associates CPA's Monthly Accounting services 410.00
04/13/2020 12748 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Offica cleaning 24.00
04/13/2020 12749 KAMSTRUP WATER METERING Annual licensing fee 989.81
04/13/2020 12750 Pitney Bowes Inc. Quarterly postage meter rental 100.00
04/13/2020 12751 TELECOMP Monthly internet 143.40
04/13/2020 12752 XCEL OFFICE SOLUTIONS IT/Copler 286.04
04/13/2020 12753 Airgas USA, LLC Tank rentals 40.12
04/13/2020 12754 CINTAS CORPORATION Uniforms 401.12
04/13/2020 12755 CITY HOSTED SOLUTIONS Telephone hosting 65.00
04/13/2020 12756 Eastside Waste Monthly trash invoice 7.982.61
04/13/2020 12757 LOWE'S Water system supplies 75.06
04/13/2020 12758 VADIM MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE Monthly ebilifepay charges 13.04

LPWA Claims Including Payroll 3/11 to 4/13/2020 $30,628.42



9:55 AM

Payroll Summa

u

04/07120
March 2020
TOTAL
Hours Rate Mar 20
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustmants
Gross Pay
Hourly 458.00 6,122.00
Overtime 50.75 1,094.25
Vacation 22.00 278.09
Total Gross Pay 530.75 7.494.25
Deductlons from Gross Pay
Dental Insurance -133.84
Mediecal Insurance -800.20
Vision Insurance : ’__-39.34
Total Deductions from Gross Pay - -973.48
Adjusted Gross Pay 53075 6.520.77
Taxes Withheld
Faderal Withholding -344 00
Medicare Employee -84.55
Social Security Employea -404.29
OK - Withhoiding -154.00
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00
Total Taxes Withheld ) -996.84
Net Pay 530.75 5,523.93
Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicara Company 94.55
Soclal Security Company 404 29
OK - Unamployment Company 65.23
Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

564.07

Page 2



